From: Adam Rankin

To: Jones, William V, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Brooks, David K, EMNRD
Cc: Michael Feldewert; Joanna Garcia; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Jordan L. Kessler
Subject: Continuance of Hilcorp Case Nos. 15932, 15933 & 15935

Date: Monday, January 22, 2018 3:28:17 PM

Attachments: imaqge001.png

Hilcorp Case Nos. 15932, 15933, and 15935 are all being continued to the 2/8 hearing docket.

Thank you.

From: Jordan L. Kessler

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 3:25 PM

To: Jones, William V, EMNRD (WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us); McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
(Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us); Brooks, David K, EMNRD (DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us)

Cc: Michael Feldewert; Adam Rankin; ‘jamesbruc@aol.com'; Joanna Garcia; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
(florene.davidson@state.nm.us)

Subject: Continuance of Case Nos. 15949-15952

Gentlemen and Florene,

Centennial Resource Production, LLC is in the process of entering appearances in Case Nos. 15949-
15952. These cases are currently set for the January 25 hearing docket. Jim, counsel for Ascent
Energy, LLC has agreed to a continuance to the February 8 hearing docket.

Thanks,
Jordan

Jordan Lee Kessler

Attorney | Holland & Hart LLP

110 North Guadalupe Suite 1
Santa Fe, NM 87501

Phone (505) 988-4421

Fax (505) 983-6043

E-mail: JLKessler@hollandhart.com
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